

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB44)

Received: **06/13/2003**

Received By: **rkite**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Charles Chvala (608) 266-9170**

By/Representing: **Maribeth Witzel-Behl**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mglass**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - fish and game**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Sen.Chvala@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Hunting and fishing license fee changes

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rnelson2 06/16/2003			_____			
/1	mglass 06/16/2003	kgilfoy 06/16/2003	chaugen 06/17/2003	_____	amentkow 06/17/2003	amentkow 06/17/2003	
/2	mglass	wjackson	rschluet	_____	amentkow	amentkow	

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
	06/17/2003	06/17/2003	06/17/2003 _____		06/17/2003	06/17/2003	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB44)

Received: 06/13/2003

Received By: rkite

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Charles Chvala (608) 266-9170

By/Representing: Maribeth Witzel-Behl

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mglass

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Nat. Res. - fish and game

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Chvala@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Hunting and fishing license fee changes

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rnelson2 06/16/2003			_____			
/1	mglass 06/16/2003	kgilfoy 06/16/2003	chaugen 06/17/2003	_____	amentkow 06/17/2003	amentkow 06/17/2003	

12 WLj 6/17

6-17-03

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB44)

Received: 06/13/2003

Received By: rkite

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Charles Chvala (608) 266-9170

By/Representing: Maribeth Witzel-Behl

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rnelson2

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Nat. Res. - fish and game

Extra Copies: KM G

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Chvala@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Hunting and fishing license fee changes

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	rnelson2	1-6/16 KM G	Ch 6-17	Ch 6-17			

FE Sent For:

<END>

Nelson, Robert P.

To: Witzel-Behl, Maribeth
Subject: Hunting and fishing fees

I have received your request to eliminate the increases in resident hunting and fishing fees and make up the revenue loss by increasing the non-resident fees. I have two problems with this request.

The joint committee on finance is making some changes in those fees, so should this request be to the substitute amendment prepared for the joint committee on finance? If so, I will have to wait until that substitute amendment is introduced.

I also will need information about which non-resident fees to increase and how much to increase those non-resident fees, necessary to make up the lost revenue from eliminating the resident fee increases. You will need to ask the Fiscal Bureau to supply you with that information, then send it to me.

Thanks

Robert P Nelson
Senior Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
608-267-7511

Budget Amendment Bill Request Form

Legislative Reference Bureau
100 N. Hamilton Street
Legal Section 266-3561

You may use this form or talk directly with the LRB attorney who will draft the bill.

Date 5-14-03

Legislator, agency, or other person requesting this draft Senator Chvala

Person submitting request (name and phone number) Maribeth Witzel-Behl

Persons to contact for questions about this draft (names and phone numbers) 266-9170

Describe the problem, including any helpful examples. How do you want to solve the problem?

Eliminate all in-state increases in hunting and fishing fees. Make up the funding difference by increasing out-of-state fees.

Please attach a copy of any correspondence or other material that may help us. If you know of any statute sections that might be affected, list them or provide a marked-up copy.

You may attach a marked-up copy of any LRB draft or provide its number (e.g., 2001 LRB-2345/1 or 1999AB-67).

Requests are confidential unless stated otherwise. May we tell others that we are working on this for you? YES NO

If yes: Anyone who asks? YES NO
Any legislator? YES NO

Only the following persons _____

Do you consider this request urgent? YES NO YES *-we would need it by the time the Senate votes on the budget.*

Should we give this request priority over any pending request of this legislator, agency, or person? YES NO

Joint Finance Vote Report

For: 05/13/2003

Page 9 of 13

FM 114 ATV Registration, Education, and Enforcement

Motion: FM 114
 Author/Mover: Decker
 Co-Author/Secunder
 Financial Summary: \$145,000 SEG, \$4,189,300 SEG-REV
 Description: NO VOTE. RULED POLICY. Makes various changes to ATV registration, education and enforcement policies.

Darling	Kaufert
Welch	Huebsch
Fitzgerald	Ward
Lazich	Stone
Harsdorf	Rhoades
Kanavas	Meyer
Decker	Coggs
Moore	Schooff

 Total Yes: 0 Total No: 0 Total Absent: 0

FM 116 Hunting and fishing license fees

Motion: FM 116
 Author/Mover: Welch
 Co-Author/Secunder: Kaufert
 Financial Summary: -\$3,000,000 SEG and -\$11,674,100 SEG-REV
 Description: Reduces revenues to the fish and wildlife account compared to the bill and reduces general fish and wildlife account expenditures. Under the motion, the fish and wildlife account would be expected to have a June 30, 2005, of approximately \$190,000.

Darling	Yes	Kaufert	Yes
Welch	Yes	Huebsch	Yes
Fitzgerald	Yes	Ward	Yes
Lazich	Yes	Stone	Yes
Harsdorf	Yes	Rhoades	Yes
Kanavas	Yes	Meyer	Yes
Decker	No	Coggs	No
Moore	No	Schooff	No

 Total Yes: 12 Total No: 4 Total Absent: 0

FM 117 Hunting and Fishing License Fees

Motion: FM 117
 Author/Mover: Kaufert
 Co-Author/Secunder
 Financial Summary: Unknown
 Description: Create Junior Conservation and Sportsmen Licenses for children between 12 and 17 years old. The fee for the junior conservation patron license would be \$75 and the fee for the junior sportsmen license would be \$35 annually.

Darling	Yes	Kaufert	Yes
Welch	Yes	Huebsch	Yes
Fitzgerald	Yes	Ward	Yes
Lazich	Yes	Stone	Yes
Harsdorf	Yes	Rhoades	Yes
Kanavas	Yes	Meyer	Yes
Decker	Yes	Coggs	Yes
Moore	Yes	Schooff	Yes

 Total Yes: 16 Total No: 0 Total Absent: 0

Nelson, Robert P.

From: Witzel-Behl, Maribeth
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 10:02 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.
Subject: RE: Hunting and fishing fees

Senator Chvala has heard back from Fiscal Bureau, and would like to amend his drafting request. He would like to adopt the non-resident fishing and hunting license fees included in the Joint Finance substitute amendment, and to eliminate any changes to current law regarding fishing and hunting license fees for state residents. Rebecca at the Fiscal Bureau says this would cost \$7.4 million a year. To fund this, Senator Chvala would like to transfer \$7.4 million from the Patients Compensation Fund to the Medical Assistance Trust Fund, and then transfer \$7.4 million from the M.A. Trust Fund to the General Fund.

conservation fund

Thank you!

- Maribeth
Senator Chvala's Office

-----Original Message-----

From: Nelson, Robert P.
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2003 9:24 AM
To: Witzel-Behl, Maribeth
Subject: Hunting and fishing fees

I have received your request to eliminate the increases in resident hunting and fishing fees and make up the revenue loss by increasing the non-resident fees. I have two problems with this request.

The joint committee on finance is making some changes in those fees, so should this request be to the substitute amendment prepared for the joint committee on finance? If so, I will have to wait until that substitute amendment is introduced.

I also will need information about which non-resident fees to increase and how much to increase those non-resident fees, necessary to make up the lost revenue from eliminating the resident fee increases. You will need to ask the Fiscal Bureau to supply you with that information, then send it to me.

Thanks

Robert P Nelson
Senior Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
608-267-7511

Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Hotynski, Rebecca
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 1:20 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary
Subject: Fee increase

Hi Mary,

They will need \$3,245,700 in 2003-04 and \$4,181,600 in 2004-05 for a total of \$7,427,300 for the biennium.

Thanks,

RH



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0434/P1

RMR ✓

MGR: King

D-Note soon

~~PRELIMINARY DRAFT NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION~~

SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

Print w/line #15

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

✓ 1. Page ¹⁹⁵ ~~195~~ line ¹³ ~~13~~: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$3,245,700 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$4,181,600 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

✓ 2. Page ¹⁹⁸ ~~198~~, line ¹⁷ ~~17~~: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$3,245,700 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$4,181,600 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

✓ 3. Page ⁴¹⁵ ~~415~~ line ²² ~~22~~: after that line insert:

^{845m} "SECTION ~~25.77~~ 25.77 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

25.77 (2m) All moneys transfered from the patients compensation fund." ✓

(END)



2003

Date (time) needed

LRBa /

AMENDMENT

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

S A AMENDMENT

TO S A AMENDMENT (LRBa /),

TO S A SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs /),

TO 2003 SB SJR SR AB AJR AR (LRB- /)

At the locations indicated, amend the as follows:

(fill ONLY if "engrossed ..." or "as shown by")

2/5/03
6/20/03
2/15/03

#. Page 419., line 19.: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with page 420, line 8.

✓ #. Page 421., line 2.: delete lines 2 to 7.

(3)(c) a.
(4) cast.

✓ #. Page 421., line 14.: delete lines 14 ~~to 15~~ ^{to 18}.

#. Page 422., line 23.: delete lines ~~23 to 24~~ ^{3 to 5}.

(4) cast.
(6) cast.
(2) cast.
(12) cast.

#. Page 422., line 15.: delete lines 15 to 23. ↓

2003-2004 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB
.....

~~SAMPLE TRANSFER FROM PCF TO MATF~~

\$ 3,245,700

1
2
3
4
5
6

SECTION 9228. Appropriation changes; insurance.

11 (1) PATIENTS COMPENSATION FUND TRANSFER. Notwithstanding section 655.27 (6)
→ 12
of the statutes, there is transferred from the patients compensation fund to the
Medical Assistance trust fund, ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ (in fiscal year 2003-04 and
~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ in fiscal year 2004-05."

(modify accordingly for just one fiscal year or for a different fund)

(4)

\$ 4,181,600

✓ # . Page 1123, line 14: after that line insert:

✓ Page 1131, line 23: after that line insert:

(CS) GENERAL FUND TO CONSERVATION FUND

(P) (12)

" (1) MEDICAL ASSISTANCE FUND TRANSFER. There

is transferred from the Medical Assistance ~~trust~~ general conservation

fund to the ~~general~~ fund \$3,245,700 in fiscal

year 2003-04 and \$4,181,600 in fiscal

year 2004-05."

[Signature]

Approp. Change

2003

Date (time) needed

LRBb

BUDGET AMENDMENT

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

A S AMENDMENT TO 2003 SB-44

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

#. Page 1149, line 1...: delete lines 1 to 4 and substitute: (1) APPROVAL FEE INCREASES. The treatment of section 29.563 (2) (b) 1., 2., 3., 3m., 4., 5., 6., 7., and 8., (3) (b) 1. to 5., and (4) (a) 2. and (b) 2. of the statutes takes effect on April 1, 2004.

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

(End)

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0434/fin

MGG:.....
mg

1. The amounts in this draft, \$3,245,700[✓] for fiscal year 2003-04 and \$4,181,600 for fiscal year 2004-05[✓], were given to me by Rebecca Hotynski of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau. This adds up to approximately \$7.4 million over the biennium.
2. Several of the fish and game fee increases found in the substitute amendment affect licenses and stamps that are issued both to residents and nonresidents. I eliminated these fee increases so that current law is maintained. OK?

Mary Gibson-Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb0434/1dn
MGG:kmg:ch

June 17, 2003

1. The amounts in this draft, \$3,245,700 for fiscal year 2003–04 and \$4,181,600 for fiscal year 2004–05, were given to me by Rebecca Hotynski of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau. This adds up to approximately \$7.4 million over the biennium.
2. Several of the fish and game fee increases found in the substitute amendment affect licenses and stamps that are issued both to residents and nonresidents. I eliminated these fee increases so that current law is maintained. OK?

Mary Gibson–Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267–3215

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0434/1dn
MGG:kmg:ch

June 17, 2003

1. The amounts in this draft, \$3,245,700 for fiscal year 2003-04 and \$4,181,600 for fiscal year 2004-05, were given to me by Rebecca Hotynski of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau. This adds up to approximately \$7.4 million over the biennium. - Great
2. Several of the fish and game fee increases found in the substitute amendment affect licenses and stamps that are issued both to residents and nonresidents. I eliminated these fee increases so that current law is maintained. OK? - Great

Mary Gibson-Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215

Mary - Chuck decided today that he would like to change this amendment so it is funded strictly through GPR, rather than the Patients Compensation/M.A. transfer he has been using.

Thank you for all of your help!

-Maibeth Witzel-Behl



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

RMR
LRBb04341 2
MGG:kmg:ch
EWJ

2007

**SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44**

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 195, line 13: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by
3 \$3,245,700 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$4,181,600 for
4 the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

5 **2.** Page 198, line 17: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by
6 \$3,245,700 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$4,181,600 for
7 the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

8 **3.** Page 415, line 22: after that line insert:
9 **"SECTION 865m. 25.77 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:**
10 **25.77 (2m) All moneys transferred from the patients compensation fund."**

11 **4.** Page 419, line 19: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
12 with page 420, line 8.

